
July 2023 Board Materials Packet

AGENDA

STARR LIBRARY 68 WEST MARKET STREET

BOARD OF TRUSTEES

RHINEBECK, NY 12572

NOTICE OF MEETING
Thursday, July 20, 5:15 PM

I. Call to order and review of agenda

II. Public Comment Period

III. Secretary’s Report-Minutes from June meeting

IV. Treasurer’s Report

V. Director’s Report

VI. Friends’ Report

VII. Claims and Warrants-Motion to approve payments of claims and warrants

VIII. Standing Committee Reports

IX. Ad Hoc Committee Reports
X. Correspondence
XI. Executive Session (if needed)
XII. Old Business

A. Gift Acceptance Policy approval
B. Emergency and disaster preparedness policy adoption.

XIII. New Business

XIV. Public Comment Period

XV. Adjournment

Next Meeting Date TBD

PRIOR MEETING MINUTES FOR APPROVAL

SUBJECT TO APPROVAL AND REVISION

REGULAR MEETING MINUTES

STARR LIBRARY BOARD OF TRUSTEES
68 WEST MARKET STREET
RHINEBECK, NY 12572

NOTICE OF MEETING Thursday, June 22, 2023, 6:00 PM

Trustees Present: Laura Charles, Valerie Jacob, Erin Humbaugh, David Lavallee, Craig Oleszewski, Laura Selicaro,
Andrew Schulkind, Eric Steinman, Eve Wood, and Director Jaclyn Savolainen.



Friends Representative: Stephen Frost, President of The Friends

I. Call to order and review of agenda: David Lavallee, Chair, called the meeting to order at 6:00pm.

David presented the following to the Trustees:

WHEREAS, there has been presented to the Board of Trustees of the Starr Library, consistent with the
requirements of Education Law Section 259(1), a petition signed by 407 qualified voters of the Town of Rhinebeck,
asking that the following question be placed upon the ballot and voted on at the next general election in the Town
of Rhinebeck:

SHALL THE ANNUAL CONTRIBUTION OF THE TOWN OF RHINEBECK FOR THE OPERATING BUDGET OF
THE STARR LIBRARY BE INCREASED BY SEVENTY THOUSAND DOLLARS ($70,000) TO THE SUM OF FOUR
HUNDRED SIXTY-FOUR THOUSAND EIGHT HUNDRED DOLLARS ($464,800) ANNUALLY?

and

WHEREAS, the endorsement of the Board of Trustees of the Starr Library is required before such question
may be placed on the ballot,

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED THAT the Board of Trustees of the Starr Library hereby endorses the
petition presented to it and directs that the following question be voted on at the November 7, 2023 general election
of the Town of Rhinebeck:

SHALL THE ANNUAL CONTRIBUTION OF THE TOWN OF RHINEBECK FOR THE OPERATING BUDGET OF
THE STARR LIBRARY BE INCREASED BY SEVENTY THOUSAND DOLLARS ($70,000) TO THE SUM OF FOUR
HUNDRED SIXTY-FOUR THOUSAND EIGHT HUNDRED DOLLARS ($464,8000) ANNUALLY?

A motion was made to approve the foregoing resolution, which motion was seconded and unanimously approved.
Each Trustee was also authorized and directed to sign all documents evidencing the same.

David then introduced the following resolution:

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED THAT, the officers of the Starr Library be, and they hereby are,
authorized and directed to execute on behalf of the Starr Library all documents to evidence and accomplish the
foregoing resolution.

A motion was made to approve the foregoing resolution, which motion was seconded and unanimously approved.

II. Public Comment Period –

Dr. Julie Zito made a helpful comment to a committee report for future record keeping.
III. Minutes from May meeting: Valerie Jacob noted that there were no comments on the draft minutes. A

motion was made to approve the minutes, which motion was seconded and passed unanimously.
IV. Treasurer’s Report –

Craig Oleszewski presented his report (which included figures through the end of May 2023), previously
provided to the Trustees in advance of the meeting. Craig noted that the period presented represents four
months of the year and 41.60% of the budget and that there were no unusual items. He discussed the
balances at each of the banking institutions and the endowment value of approximately $1.490,000 plus
various deposits, including a $51,000 deposit into the endowment. He also reported that the Starr Library
received a generous donation of $3,000 from The Friends. A discussion ensued among the Trustees and all
questions asked were appropriately answered. A motion was made to approve the Treasurer’s Report, which
motion was seconded and unanimously approved.

V. Director’s Report –

Jaclyn then provided the Director’s report which had been previously provided to the Trustees in advance of
the meeting. Topics addressed included the following, all of which topics were addressed in Jaclyn’s report:



● Jaclyn discussed the kick-off of the Summer Reading Program with a picnic and book buddy matching to
be held on July 8th. Jaclyn also discussed other projects set forth in her report.

● Jaclyn reported that Starr received a $5,000 grant from Arts Mid-Hudson for a series of local author talks
and performances.

● Jaclyn reported that she continues to work on accessibility issues for the building.
● Statistics for the month of April were included in the Director’s Report.

A further discussion ensued among the Trustees about the above topics and the Director’s report. All
questions asked were appropriately answered.

VI. The Friends’ Report –
● Stephen Frost reported that the Friends were preparing for the book sale to be held on July 7th and 8th.
VII. Claims and Warrants –
● Craig Oleszewski presented the report to the Board. A motion was made to approve the claims and

warrants, which motion was seconded and passed unanimously.
VIII. Standing Committee Reports –

Building and Grounds: Eric Steinman provided the Trustees with the B&G Report, which report was provided
to the Trustees in advance of the meeting. Eric discussed the tree work that had been conducted, with Jaclyn
adding to the report to provide the specifics of the work conducted during the course of an entire day. Eric
also noted that The Friends did not approve the allocation of funds for a bench outside the front of the
Library. Jaclyn will continue to discuss that topic. Eric also reported that a goal is to have picnic tables
outside also, estimated at a cost of $2,400 for two. The parking lot plan to add 15 parking spots to the
current availability was also discussed. Jaclyn reported that she is receiving estimates and that some areas
will nonetheless be patched. She further reported that she is now in discussions with Taconic Resources.
Jaclyn also noted that she was working with Cristian Mundigo on the Children’s Space. Christian has made a
donation to assist in remodeling the space. A discussion ensued among the Trustees and all questions
asked were appropriately answered.

Governance Committee: David Lavallee reported that the Governance Committee had reviewed various
safety and other policies, including the Disaster Plan, AED Response Plan and Information on Electrical
Power Outages. Various suggestions were made to Jaclyn by the members of the Committee. A discussion
and resolution will be presented at the next meeting.

IX. Ad Hoc Committee Reports –

Benefit Planning: Erin reported on the Sponsor letter. A discussion ensued among the Trustees and all
questions asked were appropriated answered.

X. Correspondence

None.

XI. Old Business
● Expansion – Nothing to report at this time.
XII. New Business –
● Conflict of Interest Policy –

David discussed the Conflict of Interest Policy that had previously been circulated to the Trustees and
discussed. A discussion ensued among the Trustees and all questions asked were appropriated
answered. The following resolution was presented:

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED THAT, the Conflict of Interest Policy presented to the Trustees at
this meeting and attached to the minutes be, and it hereby is, approved.



A motion was made to approve the foregoing resolution, which motion was seconded and unanimously
approved.

● Bylaws –

David discussed the proposed edits to the Bylaws which had previously been provided to the
Trustees and discussed. A discussion ensued among the Trustees and all questions asked were
appropriately answered. The following resolution was presented:

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED THAT, the changes to the Bylaws be, and they hereby are,
approved and that the Bylaws as so amended and attached to these minutes be, and they hereby are,
the Bylaws of the Starr Library.

A motion was made to approve the foregoing resolution, which motion was seconded and unanimously
approved.

● Freedom to Read and Freedom to View –

David then presented the foregoing, which were previously distributed to the Trustees, and asked for an
endorsement by the Trustees. A discussion ensued among the Trustees and all questions asked were
appropriately answered. A motion was made to approve such an endorsement, which motion was
seconded and unanimously approved

XIII. Public Comment Period

None other than acknowledging Dr. Julie Zito’s helpful comment at the beginning of the meeting.

XIV. Adjournment

A motion was made to adjourn, which motion was seconded and unanimously approved at 6:40 p.m.

Next Meeting Date July 20,2023, 5:30 PM

SUBJECT TO APPROVAL AND REVISION

SPECIAL MEETING MINUTES

STARR INSTITUTE AND STARR INSTITUTE, INC. BOARD OF TRUSTEES
68 WEST MARKET STREET
RHINEBECK, NY 12572

NOTICE OF SPECIAL MEETING Thursday, JUNE 22, 2023, 5:30 PM

Trustees Present: Laura Charles, Valerie Jacob, Erin Humbaugh, David Lavallee, Craig Oleszewski, Laura Selicaro,
Andrew Schulkind, Eric Steinman, Eve Wood, and Director Jaclyn Savolainen.

Friends Representative: Stephen Frost, President of The Friends

I. Call to order and review of agenda: David Lavallee, Chair, called the meeting to order at 5:30pm.
II. Agreement of Merger –

Jaclyn reported to the Trustees that, as previously reported, the merger of the Starr Institute and the Starr
Institute, Inc. has been approved and the purpose of this special meeting of the Board of Trustees is to
approve all appropriate documentation. A discussion ensued and all questions asked were appropriately
answered.



David then discussed with the Board the various documents to be approved by the Board. David presented
to the Board the Agreement of Merger. A discussion ensued and all questions asked were appropriately

answered. A motion was made and seconded to approve the following resolution:

RESOLVED THAT, the Agreement of merger of the Starr Institute and the Starr Institute,
Inc. as presented to the Trustees at this meeting and attached to the minutes, be and it hereby

is, approved.

RESOLVED THAT, the officers of the corporations are hereby authorized and directed to
take all action and execute all documents as may be necessary to accomplish the purpose of

the foregoing resolution.

The foregoing resolution was passed by all Trustees in attendance.

III. Election of Trustees –

David then discussed the need to elect Trustees of the Starr Institute, the surviving corporation. David
presented the proposed individuals for the terms set forth below:

One year: Laura Reid Charles, Erin Humbaugh and Eve Wood

Two years: David Lavallee, Craig Oleszewski and Laura Selicaro

Three years: Valerie Jacob, Andrew Schulkind and Eric Steinman

A motion was made and seconded to approve the following resolution:

RESOLVED THAT, the individuals listed above and presented at this meeting be, and they
hereby are, elected as members of the Board of Trustees of Starr Institute for the term set forth

opposite their name above or until their successor has been duly appointed.

The foregoing resolution was passed by all Trustees in attendance, with each Trustee abstaining from the
vote on their own candidacy to the extent so required.

IV. Adjournment

A motion was made to adjourn, which motion was seconded and unanimously approved at 6:00 p.m.

TREASURER’S REPORT



INCOME VS. EXPENSES





BUDGET VS. ACTUAL





DIRECTOR’S REPORT July 2023







TREASURER’S NOTES

BUILDINGS & GROUNDS COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES

GOVERNANCE COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES

STARR LIBRARY BOARD OF TRUSTEES GOVERNANCE COMMITTEE 68
WEST MARKET STREET
RHINEBECK, NY 12572
Thursday, June 8, 2023, 5:30 PM

Members Present: Valerie Jacob, David Lavallee, Craig Oleszewski, Laura
Selicaro, and Director Jaclyn Savolainen.

I. Call to order and review of agenda: David Lavallee called the meeting to
order at 5:30 p.m.

II. Recommendation to the Board of Trustees -
David discussed the Freedom to Read and Freedom to View
endorsements and recommended that the agenda for the June Board of
Trustees included approval. A discussion ensued and all questions were
appropriated answered. All members agreed.

III. Jacyln then led a discussion of various safety and other policies, including
the Disaster Plan, AED Response Plan and Information on Electrical
Power Outages. The Members of the Committee discussed with Jaclyn
each of the policies and offered suggestions to Jaclyn for implementation
of the policies. Topics included emergency actions, airborne infections,
continuity and active shooter response, among others. The Members
agreed that the Director should implement the overall goals of the Board in
connection with each of the policies. Next steps were discussed and the
Members each agreed that Emergency and Disaster Preparedness would
be presented at the next meeting of the Board of Trustees for discussion
and then subsequent approval, reflecting such discussion, at the July
Board of Trustees meeting.
Conflict of Interest Policy – the Members of the Committee approved
presenting the policy to the Board of Trustees for approval at the June 22,



2023 meeting.
Future Review – The Committee agreed that its goal is to review all the
policies of Starr Library, with the focus for the next meeting to include
financial reporting and systems policies. A discussion ensued among the
members and all questions asked were appropriately answered.
Adjournment
A motion was made to adjourn, which motion was seconded and
unanimously approved at 6:45 p.m.

ATTACHMENTS


